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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 8:46 AM


To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: Fwd: Type in Word?


Attachments: IOS model description excerpt.docx


Here's the IOS text typed up to insert into the LCM section. I'd also include something like:


For a full description on methods of the IOS model as well as results summary, please refer to


APPENDIX_IOS.


[We are working on these, it will likely be an appendix bundled with SALMOD and DPM descriptions.]


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Norma Hinton - NOAA Affiliate <norma.hinton@noaa.gov>


Date: Thu, May 23, 2019 at 8:27 AM


Subject: Re: Type in Word?


To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Morning Cathy,


Attached document


On Wed, May 22, 2019 at 4:26 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Can you type this up for me in Word sometime on Thursday?


It is the IOS model description excerpt that we'll use in ROC LTO.


Thanks!


Cathy
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--

Norma Hinton


Administrative Assistant III


Leading Solutions LLC

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S.Department of Commerce


650 Capital Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814-4700


Office: 916-930-3600


norma.hinton@noaa.gov



